

#### **CONTACT**

**NAME** Fajaruddin Shiddiq

**PHONE** 0857 1814 1020

fajaruddin93@gmail.com **EMAIL** 

WEBSITE https://fajaruddin93.github.io

#### **PROFESSIONAL SKILLS**

ANDROID APP **IOS APP** HTML / PHP **BANKING BUSINESS ANALYSIS** MANUAL TESTING

# **PROJECTS**

2020	Tanan	n Hewai	n Kurbai	n (THK)	Mobile
	Apps <b>Dompet Dhuafa</b>				
2020		Tanam e Apps	Hewan	Kurban	(THK)

Dompet Dhuafa

Mobile eAbsensi Kementrian PUPR 2019

Kementrian PUPR

Website Profile PPIA Cendrawasih B 2019

PPIA Cendrawasih B

Sistem Inventory Adilia Shop 2017

Adilia Shop

2015 Sistem Penilaian Narapidana Kemen-

humham Jawa Tengah Kementrian Hukum & HAM

# FAJARUDDIN SHIDDIQ

### IMPLEMENTATION SUPERVISOR

I Have experience about 5 years in switching. As freelancer, I have rich experience in Mobile UI design, building and customization, also I am good at Web Development.

I possesses excellent interpersonal, able to work well on team or individual, fast learner, a high-motivated person with high determination.

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Jan 2018 - Present

### **IMPLEMENTATION SUPERVISOR**

Analyze system requirement, manage project timeline

Nov 2014 - Apr 2018

#### IMPLEMENTATION ENGINEER

Designing, testing and implementing features for ATM/EDC/Mobile Banking Transaction

Jan 2017 - Present

#### FREELANCE SOFTWARE ENGINEER

The Mobile Development includes: Android, IOS, handle network transactions, interacting content

The Web Development process includes: web design, web content, client-side / server-side scripting.

## **EDUCATION**

Jul 2010 - Jul 2014

#### **GUNADARMA UNIVERSITY**

Scientific Writing "Aplikasi Perhitungan Pada Modul Laboratorium Fisika Menggunakan Android 2.3"

GPA: 3.30

## **COURSES**

- Jul 2019 Jul 2019 KOTLIN FUNDAMENTAL, Teknologi.id
- Oct 2013 Feb 2014 CCNA Routing & Switching, Universitas Indonesia